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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Carlos-J-Diaz@fpl.com 

Subject: 

Attachments: Request for Deferral.doc 

N anci-N esm i t h @fp I. co m 

Thursday, October 04, 2007 9:13 AM 

Electronic Filing-070626-El Florida Power & Light Company's Request for Deferral 

Electronic F i I i ng 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
21 5 South Monroe St., Suite 81 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Nata I ie-S m i t h @ fpl . co m 
(850)521-3900 

b. Docket No. 070626-El 

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There are 2 pages total. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Request for 
Deferral. 
(See attached$le: Request for Deferral.doc) 

10/4/2007 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Review of Florida Power & 1 Docket No. 070626-E1 
Light Company's Sunshine Energy ) 
Program ) 

1 Filed: October 4,2007 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby requests deferral of the agenda 

item currently scheduled for October 9, 2007 related to the above-referenced docket to 

enable FPL to prepare to address the issues raised in the Staff Recommendation dated 

September 28,2007. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Natalie F. Smith, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 521-3920 

By: s/Natalie F. Smith 
NATALIE F. SMITH 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 4th day of October, 2007, to the 

following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Respectfully submitted, 
Natalie F. Smith 
Principal Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

By: /s/Natalie. F. Smith 
Natalie F. Smith 


